# Adelante Academy School Site Council & Governance Team Meeting Minutes Tuesday, November 10, 2020 5:45 p.m- Virtual Meeting

**Meeting Attendance:** Maria Martinez, Teresa Gonzalez, Kimberley Rocha, Araceli Rodriguez, Erlinda Munoz, Lupita Gutierrez, Alma Gonzales, Stacey King, Delia Oseguera, Morena Cruz, Stacy Benedict

#### A) Review/Approve minutes

Motion to approve: Maria Martinez Second: Alma Gonzalez Discussion: None All in Favor: 8 Aye Votes. Motion passes

#### B) Committee Share Outs

- PC Representative-	Teresa reported out that there is not much to report. Any messages go out as needed.
- PTA Representative -	As per Delores was going to put a vote out regarding Exec officers
- Safety Committee-	On hold
- ELAC-	No report
- SPARC/DELAC/ -	Planning for focus of the year. Diversity is top of the list.Voting on topics next meeting.
- DAC-	As per Delia LCAP is changing to a Learning Continuity Plan.
	More support systems. PODS through Think Together. By
	Thanksgiving at least every school in the District will have at least
	1 pod per school. By December they are hoping for 2 at higher populated schools. Held Elections.

SSC training took place last week. Main points: SPSA is SSC main purpose. Announcing the meetings with mandated time in advance. Roster is done and attached to the SPSA. Committee members sign-in

### D) Principal Updates-

- Budget- Transitioning to the new county system. Upgrade is in process so I couldn't print a copy today. This month we spent \$3,400 on culturally relevant books to take home and keep. Books were chosen for each grade level. This will be done for Leyendo Bajo las Estrellas. Sending care packages home for kids to keep with the book. Trying to keep some of our traditions alive.
- Adelante to start the first care pod on Monday November 16, 2020. 1st-3rd.Starting with 1 and 2 and will bring in 3rd gradually. Think Together will be staffing these care pods.

The classroom they will be using has been sanitized and fitted with plastic dividers. Second care pod to start in December for 6th-8th. 5 students in each. Working our way up to 10. This is all dependent on our color code for the county COVID list.

Preschool will take the place of one of our Adelante care pods. So we will have 3 care pods on campus by Christmas.

- Paper- Online 24/7 Tutoring service. Students will be able to go on the paper website to get in contact with a tutor to help them with problem solving. In English or spanish. They will use the socratic method. Helping students think through and reflect on their answers. Students may also submit essays to get support. 24 hour turnaround time for responses to essay submissions. Links will be provided to parents via Parent Square and to the students on Google Classroom.
- Work orders- Fences have been reinforced, lights fixed, leaky sinks fixed and flag pole chain fixed to name a few. Every day more work is done. During this time there are a lot of work orders being completed. Field will not be a priority for now. We will make sure it happens.
- The Pathway to the seal of biliteracy is going well. Requirements are being met and they are on the last two steps for the process. 11 students have made it to this point. The letters will be going out to 5th and 8th grade parents regarding information for the Pathway certificate.
- Proposed High School Plan- Dual Language Immersion High School. District will try to create a dependent charter for a TK-12th school. Brainstorm meeting and a community a meeting was held last week. Ideas for the potential of what this school could look like was Discussed. All that has happened to date is letting stakeholders know this is in the works and it's possible benefits. Clarification on who brought this forward as a proposal and it was restated that it was 2 board members on requests from constituents.

Will this change the current way Adelante looks? There is a possibility that the high school would be on another campus. The charter should not change anything in our current TK-8 program. The only changes would be designed would be about the High School.

Araceli Rodriguez stated her concern about the stress this will put on our current staff and teachers. She feels that there are still aspects of our current model that need to be refined. Maria stated full transparency as she gets information.

Teachers- Submitting participation logs for all students regarding synchronous and asynchronous time. They may use more minutes to teach live if they choose. They have directions regarding minutes and what should be taught during what time period.

# F) <u>Calendar</u>

November Main items:	
No School Tomorrow	11/11
Student of the Month on Thursday	11/12
Board Meeting Thursday	11/12
Curriculum pick up for all grade levels	11/13
Cafe con la Directoras-SJ Crime Prevention	11/13 10am
Leyendo Bajo las Estrellas	11/19 6-7PM
Paper Tutoring systems-	11/17
Spirit Day	11/20

<b>December Main Items:</b>
-----------------------------

Governance Meeting	12/8
Holiday Break	12/18-1/4

"Always have a grateful attitude!"

J.) Meeting Adjourned: 6:46 pm K.) Next Meeting: **12/08/2020**